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DATE: August 11, 2022  
 
TO:  SCAC – Housing and Transportation Committee 
 
FROM: Farah Lollis, OC Community Services/Office on Aging 
 
SUBJECT: FY 2021-22 YEAR-END SENIOR NON-EMERGENCY MEDICAL  
           TRANSPORTATION REPORT  
 

 
 
 

Area FY 2021-2022 Total Trips FY 2021-2022 Average Trips 
1 - North 30,592  2,549  
2 - South 30,263  2,521  
3 - Central/West 50,009  4,167  
Total  110,864  9,237  

 

Area FY 2021-2022 Total Miles FY 2021-2022 Average Miles 
1 - North 182,831.10 15,235.00 
2 - South 259,365.30 21,613.00 
3 - Central/West 255,666.72 21,305.00 

Total  697,863.12 58,153.00 
 

Area 
FY 2021-2022 
Average Cost 

Per Trip 

FY 2021-2022 
Average Trip 

Length 

FY 2021-2022 
Average Cost 

Per Mile 
1 - North $44.27 5.97 $7.39 
2 - South $45.00 8.56 $5.00 
3 - Central/West $38.00 5.11 $7.00 
Total Average  $42.42 6.55 $6.46 

 

Total Trips Year-Over-Year Difference % 40.00% 
Total Miles Year-Over-Year Difference % 36.25% 
Average Cost Per Trip Year-Over Year Difference $ ($5.20) 
Average Trip Length Year-Over-Year Difference  (.20) miles 
Average Cost Per Mile Year-Over-Year Difference $ ($0.33) 
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